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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Michael C. Zito, Interim County Administrator 

FROM:   Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. proposed donation of 110 pieces of 
Barrier Wall 

DATE: February 24, 2023 

 
 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS 
 

Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc., a local Vero Beach based contractor, recently approached the 
County’s Public Works department offering, as a donation, 110 pieces of concrete barrier wall. 
The concrete barrier wall would be used by the Road & Bridge Department for various purposes 
for example separation of material in the maintenance yard, temporary access restrictions, or 
shore stabilizations. These barriers are versatile in use and barriers currently owned by the 
County are used in Vero Lake Estate to restrict access to drainage ditches, emergency blockage 
during a storm events, emergency closures during culvert failures and erosion control. These 
concrete structures can also be used for the County’s artificial reef program if not needed by the 
Road & Bridge Department.   
 
 
FUNDING  
 
Funding is not required as the material is being offered as a donation to the County. The material 
will be delivered to the County’s facilities at 41st Street by the Contractor, and offloaded by 
County staff.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Board of County Commissioners accept the donation of the proposed 
material from Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc.  
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

Material donation agreement 
 
AGENDA ITEM FOR MARCH 7, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

CONSENT 
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